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ADDENDUM #1 
  

To: All Companies Interested in Submitting a Bid 
From: Rebecca Johnson, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 

Bid: Akron Fire Hose Nozzles (RFB #PUR0116-134); Dated:  January 27, 2016 
Subject: Addendum #1 (1 page) 

Date: February 1, 2016 
 

 

The following questions and/or clarifications were asked relative to the above-listed Request for Bid. This 
memo is sent for clarification to all companies to whom the bid was sent. 
 
 
 

Question: What is the orifice size on style 2431?    
 

Answer:   15/16” 

 
 
Question: For style 4814, gallons and psi? 
 

Answer: 175 gpm, 75 psi 

 
 
Question: For style 4824, gallons and psi? 
 

Answer: High flow, 250 gpm, 100 psi 

 
 
Question: For style 0335 double female, cast or chrome finish? 
 

Answer: Standard cast aluminum 

 
 
Question: For style 0336 double male adapter, cast or chrome finish? 
 
Answer: Standard cast aluminum 
 
 
 

The Purchasing Services Division will accept written questions regarding the Request for Bid until 3:00 
p.m. CST on Wednesday, February 3, 2016.  Fax (888) 815-3659 or e-mail (r.johnson2@cedar-
rapids.org) all questions to Rebecca Johnson. Any and all questions will be responded to in the form 
of written addenda to all Bidders. All addenda that you receive shall become a part of the contract 
documents and shall be acknowledged and dated on the bottom of the Signature Page (Attachment 
A). The deadline for bid submittal is Wednesday, February 10, 2016 before 3:00 p.m. CST. 
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